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Welcome, Jessica Stembridge from Celeste Junior High.
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From: Lance Mackey

To: Miranda P

Subject: Re: (No subject specified)

Date: Thu 12 Feb 2009 12:01:54 AM -0600 View Header

Hi Miranda
I hope | do well for you, just know, | plan to do my very best, whether [ finish first, fifth or 30th.

My favorite thing about running the Iditarod is getting out into the Alaska wilderness and experiencing the beauty,
hearing the dogs feet hitting the soft snow and watching my dogs come together as a team, it's just an awesome
feeling that is hard to explain. Visiting friends in each village is also a gift | hope | never loose. It takes a lot of
support to make a long race like this to work well and a lot depends on volunteers along the race trail. They are
turely wonderful people.

My best
Lance

On Tue, Feb 10, 2009 at 12:05 PM, MIRANDA < _wrote:
Dear Lance Mackey,
I hope you do well in the Iditarod. I'm counting on you to be in the top five! | hope all your dogs run well. You look
like you have a healthy and strong team. What is your favorite thing about running in the Iditarod? Well, | just want
to wish you good luck and if you have time please reply and tell me what you expect from this years race. Have a
great race!
Sincerely,
Miranda P

*** This Email was sent by a student at Celeste Junior High in Celeste Independent School District.
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